2018 2009

WM%A/ Wﬂ@w Wj@j



chris.anding@cityofsanaugustinetx.gov

From: Danny Hays <dhays@ksaeng.com>

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 10:06 AM

To: John Camp

Cc: Chris Anding

Subject: FW: San Augustine information needed for Conservation Plan
Importance: High

John,

Please see the email below for a list of items we need to complete the water conservation and drought contingency
plans. Please call me with any questions you may have. In order to have a plan for submittal by the end of the month we
will need this information by the end of the week.

Thanks,
Danny

C. Daniel "Danny" Hays, PE | Project Manager

KSA | www.ksaeng.com

Main: 936.637.6061 ext. 3108 | Fax: 888.224.9418 | Cell: 936.615.6168
dhays@ksaeng.com

Pleased with our service? Give us your feedback here.

From: Sigi West

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Danny Hays <dhays@ksaeng.com>

Subject: San Augustine information needed for Conservation Plan
Importance: High

Water and sewer rate sheet

Copy of wholesale water contract(s)

Copy of 2019 Water survey (TWDB site is under maintenance and | could not access 2019 survey)
Copy of Reservoir System Operations Plan '

Is the use of fine amounts (>$25.00 or <$50.00)?

Reconnection fee of $100.00?

5 years of gallons sold by month (2015- 2019)

5 years of wastewater treated by month. (2015- 2019)

20 oy A s 0N

Siglinda West | Regulatory Compliance Specialist

Project Assistant

KSA | www.ksaeng.com

Main: 903.581.8141 Ext. 1314 | Fax: 1.888.224.9418 | Cell: 903.520.9960
swest@ksaeng.com
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